

DUNURE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 19 March 2013
IN KENNEDY HALL, DUNURE, AT 7.30PM

SEDERUNT: Mr Philip Findlay(Chair); Mr A Guthrie; Mr Adam Montgomerie; Mrs Dorothy Ward;

IN ATTENDANCE: Councillor Sandra Goldie; Councillor William Grant,
P C Graeme Gordon (Wildlife Crime Officer); P C David Galloway.

APOLOGIES: Mrs Jean McGinn; Mr Roy Storie; Mr A Gibson

ADOPTION OF MINUTES: As no quorum minutes not adopted at this time.

As we did not have a quorum an informal meeting to cover various items took place.

3. POLICE REPORT:

Incidents reported were Drunk tractor driver; bogus 999 call; theft of jewellery from remote cottage. More accidents than usual on A719 attributed to condition of road surface – potholes, etc. Be aware that farms are getting hit hard with thefts of equipment and also heating oil.

4. COUNCILLORS' REPORT:

Councillor Grant had emailed Secretary on various points.

Theft of Computers from Fisherton School. The curricular machines cannot be encrypted as they are used by all pupils. The school has confirmed that no personal data was stored on laptops. Schools use the shared drives in the school servers to hold personal files and these are backed up on a daily basis by colleagues in ICT.

Regarding CCTV. Unfortunately very expensive and has to be considered along with many other areas of investment. Fisherton is considered a low risk area not having been targeted previously.

Carrick Place: Councillor Grant has been informed the road is well down on priorities but has now reached the stage where full resurfacing would be the best option. Will be considered when next year's programme is being prepared.

5. MATTERS ARISING:

- Carrick Place: See Councillor Grant's report.
- Village shop: A Guthrie is making enquiries as to the feasibility of a Community Shop.
- Station Road: Bushes to be pruned – contact Council
- Condition of A719 between Brown Carrick Drive and Earls Way roundabouts – contact Council.
-

6. FINANCIAL REPORT:

Balance at 19 March £616.92

Community Centre Account at 15 June £845.42

7. OPEN FORUM: No member of the public was present.

8 CORRESPONDENCE:

- Email Councillor Grant re school break-in
- Email Councillor Grant – Carrick Place
- Email Ayrshire Leader Action Group
- Your South Ayrshire Priorities Meetings
- Election information
- South Ayrshire Council – Licensing Craig Tara
- NHS Healthwise News

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS:

The meeting closed at 9.00pm and the next meeting will be held on Tuesday 16 April 2013 at 7.30pm.